Stubbs, Danny

From: McDonald, Jim

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:13 PM

To: Zhang-Torres; Pickering, Malik A.

Cc: Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.; Falandysz, Cynthia
Subject: RE: Robbins Mfg 1190011-007-A0

Danny, ARMS shows no open or closed enforcement cases for the last 5 years.
If you have any questions, let me know.

Jim*

From: Zhang-Torres

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Pickering, Malik A.; McDonald, Jim

Cc: Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.; Falandysz, Cynthia
Subject: Robbins Mfg 1190011-007-A0

Company Name/Site: Robbins Manufacturing
Project Number: . 1190011-007-A0
Receipt Date: 01/18/11

Response Due Date: 02/01/11

Assigned Inspector: Malik Pickering

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS):  3/06/09
Permit Engineer: | Danny Stubbs  _

This is an operation permit renewal application for a sawmill. A combined compliance/ permitting inspection
is required before day 30. Please let the Permit Engineer know by the date above if you have any changes for
the permit, items to add to a potential incompletion letter, or any other concerns you may have with this
project.

Thanks.

Cindy

Cindy Zhang-Torres, PE IlI

Air Permitting Manager

FDEP

Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926
Telephone: (813)632-7600, ext. 107
Fax: (813)632-7668

Please note: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email is communications and may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.



